TOWN OF KENT INLAND WETLANDS COMMISSION

41 Kent Green Boulevard P.O. Box 678 Kent, CT 06757 Phone (860) 927-4625 Fax (860) 927-1313

REGULAR MEETING MOTIONS

The Kent Inland Wetlands Commission held a special meeting on June 26, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. in the Kent Town Hall, 41 Kent Green Boulevard, Kent, CT.

1. CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Werner called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL AND APPOINTMENT OF ALTERNATES, IF REQUIRED

Commissioners Present: Lynn Werner, Chairman; Eric Cieplik, Fred Hosterman, Marge Smith

Staff Present: Donna Hayes, Land Use Administrator

3. READING OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

3.A. Special Meeting Minutes, May 30, 2017.

Ms. Smith moved to approve the Special Meeting Minutes, May 30, 2017, as written. Mr. Cieplik seconded and the motion carried unanimously.

4. APPLICATIONS

4.A. Application #1156-17, Joshua Kragh and Amanda Kragh, 253 Macedonia Road, new deck on southeast face of house, Map 2 Block 4 Lot 2.

Mr. Cieplik moved to table Application #1156-17, Joshua Kragh and Amanda Kragh, 253 Macedonia Road, new deck on southeast face of house, Map 2 Block 4 Lot 2 to the next regular meeting. Ms. Smith seconded and the motion carried unanimously.

5. OLD BUSINESS

5.A. Application #1151-17, John Blore for Irwin Choyne, 24 Oak Ridge Road, inground gunite swimming pool, pool equipment, bluestone patio and fencing, Map 10 Block 41 Lot 27.

Ms. Smith moved to approve Application #1151-17, John Blore for Irwin Choyne, 24 Oak Ridge Road, inground gunite swimming pool, pool equipment, bluestone patio and fencing, Map 10 Block 41 Lot 27. Mr. Hosterman seconded and the motion carried unanimously.

Kent Inland Wetlands Regular Motions 6/26/17

These are draft motions. Corrections may be made by the Commission at the subsequent meeting. Please refer to subsequent meeting minutes for possible corrections and approval of these motions.

5.B. Application #1152-17, Town of Kent, 42 Segar Mountain Road, installation of processed stone in a 9' wide by 200' long area approximately 25' from the stream, Map 10 Block 40 Lot 9.

Ms. Smith moved to table Application #1152-17, Town of Kent, 42 Segar Mountain Road, installation of processed stone in a 9' wide by 200' long area approximately 25' from the stream, Map 10 Block 40 Lot 9 to the next regular meeting. Mr. Cieplik seconded and the motion carried unanimously.

5.C. Application #1155-17, Town of Kent, 159 Macedonia Brook Road, replacement of two existing culvert pipes, Map 2 Block 5 Lot 4.

Mr. Cieplik moved to approve Application #1155-17, Town of Kent, 159 Macedonia Brook Road, replacement of two existing culvert pipes, Map 2 Block 5 Lot 4. Mr. Hosterman seconded and the motion carried unanimously.

5.D. Fee Ordinance

Ms. Smith moved to forward the revised Fee Ordinance to the First Selectman's office for inclusion on the next Town Meeting agenda. Mr. Cieplik seconded and the motion carried unanimously.

6. <u>NEW BUSINESS</u>

6.A. Notice of Violation 01-17, Charles Hirschler, 255 Segar Mountain Road, breaching of beaver dam, Map 10 Block 22 Lot 16.

Ms. Smith moved to continue Notice of Violation 01-17, Charles Hirschler, 255 Segar Mountain Road, breaching of beaver dam, Map 10 Block 22 Lot 16 to the next regular meeting. Mr. Hosterman seconded and the motion carried unanimously.

7. <u>COMMUNICATIONS TO THE COMMISSION</u>

A. WRITTEN

7.A.1. Permit Application for the Use of Pesticides in State Waters: South Kent School.

There were no comments on the South Kent School Permit Application for the Use of Pesticides in State Waters.

Ms. Smith reported that after the submission of a Permit Application for the Use of Pesticides in North Spectacle Lake, she checked with Mr. Jeffrey Morgan, owner of property on the lake, to see if they had been notified of the application. Mr. Morgan reported that they had not. Ms. Werner asked Ms. Hayes to find out whether or not it is a requirement of the applicator to notify property owners when pesticides are going to be applied.

7.A.2. Monthly Financials - FY '16 - '17; July, 2016 through May, 2017

No comments were made.



These are draft motions. Corrections may be made by the Commission at the subsequent meeting. Please refer to subsequent meeting minutes for possible corrections and approval of these motions.

7.A.3. The Habitat, Spring 2017

No comments were made.

B. VERBAL

A brief discussion was held regarding the impact the gypsy moths are having on the eastern portion of the state.

8. ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Hosterman moved to adjourn at 7:41 p.m. Mr. Cieplik seconded and the motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Donna M. Hayes, CZEO Land Use Administrator

KENT TOWN CLERK
KENT TOWN CLERK
AND JUN 28 A 4 44